PIMA COUNTY

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Adelita S. Grijalva, Districts

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 12, 2022
TO: Melissa Manriquez, Clerk of the Board
FROM: Adelita Grijalva, District Five Supervisor

REGARDING: Item for the May 17, 2022 agenda addendum

Please add the following to the May 17, 2022 agenda addendum:

Board of Supervisors

Discussion/direction/action. Changes to the 2022-2023 Pima County budget:

B Allocate S2 million from an appropriate place in the budget for the purchase of open space for
conservation in accord with the Sonoran Desert Conservation Plan. The Office of Sustainability
and Conservation would identify the lands as priorities for purchase.

B Allocate S5 million from an appropriate place in the budget for the development of affordable
housing in accord with recommendations of the Pima County Affordable Housing Task Force and ‘
at the direction of the Community and Workforce Development Department, (District 5) MS

Thank you
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